CI1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE Of NEW MEXICO
P. 0. DBRAWER DD - ARTESIA

88210
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMZEY PHIL R. LUCERC EMERY C. ARNOLD

September 9, 1977

Yates Petroleum Corporation
207 south 4th Street
Artesia, NM

Re: CC Tank Unit $#4-TJ
Sec. 8-20-24, Wildcat
Morrow

Gentlemen:

Please complete and return two (2) copies of the enclosed
Form C-123s in order that a new pool may be established for
the subject well. The suggested pool name should consist of
a local geographical name plus the name of the producing

formation.
Sincerely yours,
W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
WAG: jw

Enclosure



